



Cover Memorandum/Staff Report

File #: 22-739

Agenda Date: 6/14/2022

Item #: 5.A.1.

TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM
DATE: June 14, 2022

DISCUSSION AND DIRECTION CONCERNING COLLABORATION BETWEEN THE CITY OF DELRAY BEACH, BOCA MUSEUM OF ART AND VISUAL ADJECTIVES FOR ADDITIONAL ACTIVATION OF THE OLD SCHOOL SQUARE CAMPUS.

Recommended Action:

Commission discussion and direction concerning moving forward with a collaborative effort between the City of Delray Beach (City), Boca Museum of Art (BOMA), and Visual Adjectives for additional activation of the Old School Square (OSS) Campus.

Background:

Pursuant to City Commission direction provided during the June 7, 2022 meeting, the City Manager is prepared to lead a discussion concerning the potential to move forward with a collaboration between the City, BOMA, and Visual Adjectives, a local arts and cultural program offered by Delray Beach resident Michelle Lawrence. Commissioners are invited to discuss the proposed future uses of the Cornell Museum, OSS Fieldhouse, OSS Amphitheater, and the Great Lawn at OSS.

City Attorney Review:

N/A

Funding Source/Financial Impact:

To be determined as a component of discussion and direction.

Timing of Request:

This matter is not time sensitive.